
Purchasing Department  
840 West 11th Street, Suite 2500  

Panama City, FL 32401  
Telephone: (850) 248-8270  

Fax: (850) 248-8276 

July 7, 2020 

Prospective Respondents

RE: Addendum # 3 20-51 Architectural, Engineering, Geotechnical, 
and Surveying Professional Services 

Please accept this as Addendum No. 3 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 

The following question has been received. The County’s answer follows in 
bold. 

1. Section 8.i. All professional services to be provided under this 
agreement shall be performed by Professionals licensed to practice in the 
State of Florida and in strict compliance with the Consultant’s Competitive 
Negotiation Act, 287.055 F.S. (CCNA). Question: Firm holds a General 
Contractors license in the State of Florida and provides consulting services 
for Project Management and Construction Management. Firm will be 
submitting qualifications under the Construction Engineering and Inspection 
Services category. Does this satisfy the Professional license requirement? 
No, respondents will be required to provide professional engineering 
licenses for this RFQ. CEI under this solicitation is for Construction 
Engineering which requires a PE to sign and seal plans, inspections, 
reports, etc.

2. SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS – Section 8. Required Additional 
Forms (Tab 8). Question: where can forms a. – i. be located? Attachment 
1 Required Forms beginning on page 14 of the RFQ document. 

3. For the Project History section of the submittal, does the County 
want 5 total projects that cover all categories applied for, or 5 projects for 
each category? The County would prefer 5 projects that cover all 
categories applied for; however, if additional projects are required to 
demonstrate experience in other categories, they may be submitted 
(not to exceed one project per additional category).  

4. Would the County consider allowing projects completed over the last 
10 years in lieu of the last 5 years in this section? No, projects shall be 
completed within the last 5 years. 
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5. I have a question about one of the requirements on the Project History Tab. Who 
exactly are you looking for when you say “project user agency”? 

Project User Agency’s Representative’s name, address and phone number  
Sections IV & V of 5. Project History, may potentially be the same 
information. Section IV being the “owner”, i.e. Bay County and Section V 
Project user being the specific “user” of the project, ie Facilities, Utilities, 
Parks, Public Works, etc. and their contact information.  

9. Do these projects have any MBE/DBE Requirements or Goals? If so, what is the 
Targeted MBE/DBE %? Also, please specify which Tab the MBE/DBE Plan should 
be placed under. Bay County does not have a MBE/DBE plan. There are no 
requirements for specific goals. Specific projects issued under Task Orders 
may have MBE/DBE goals that will need to be met to comply with Federal 
funding requirements. Firms that have a MBE/DBE certification shall include 
the certification under Tab 1 Firm Information. 

10. On the Submittal Form (pg 15), under “Categories of Work”, should a submitting 
firm check off only the categories of services that they provide as a prime 
consultant? Or should they also check off categories of services to be provided by 
sub-consultants under the prime consultant? Firms should check off all 
categories where the firm would be providing services to the County.

11. On page 9 of the RFQ, under “3. Personnel (Tab 3)”, Sub-bullet b. viii. A) reads: 
“Provide all required licenses and certificates.” Do licenses and certificates have 
to be included on each resume? Or can they be provided together at the end of 
this section? Licenses and certificates should be included in Tab 3. The 
County does not have a preference with the specific location under Tab 3. 

12. Please confirm: Sub-Consultant Resumes be placed under Tab 4 Sub-
Consultants, correct? Correct. 

13. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, would the County be willing to accept electronic 
submissions instead of hard copies for this RFQ? The County will not be 
accepting electronic submissions at this time.  However, you may obtain 
electronic signatures on documents if necessary.

14. Could the County please supply the score sheet of the prior contract’s RFQ 
evaluation (RFQ 16-18 Civil Engineering Continuing Services)? See attached 
score sheets. 



15. We would like to confirm the open terms of this contract – With no duration term 
given, the contract would be active and firms would be considered for an indefinite 
time (under the County’s discretion) as long as annual renewal requirements are 
submitted each year? Per the solicitation documents Attachment 2 Sample 
Contract: 5. Effective Date and Time of Performance This Contract takes 
effect on the date of execution by the County and shall be valid for a period 
of three (3) years with two (2) optional one-year renewals. 

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and submitting, 
with their submittal, the addendum acknowledgement form included in the RFP package. 

Regards, 

Wendi Nation 
Purchasing Director



CEI Services Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company Anchor CEI, Inc
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. CPH, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc. GGI, LLC dba Genesis
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC
Nova Engineering & 
Environmental, LLC

Panhandle 
Engineering, Inc. SCS Engineers

1 88 92 91 93 92 94 89 95 89 90 92

2 78 86 85 86 90 96 77 89 71 75 70

3 92 93 94 92 93 96 93 93 87 87 89

Total Score 258 271 270 271 275 286 259 277 247 252 251
Avg Score 86 90 90 90 92 95 86 92 82 84 84

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services







































































Water Engineering Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company Anchor CEI, Inc.
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. Carollo Engineers, Inc. CPH, Inc. Dewberry/Preble-Rish GGI, LLC dba Genesis
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

Inc. Hazen and Sawyer
Panhandle Engineering, 

Inc. SCS Engineers Volkert, Inc.

1 88 92 94 91 93 94 89 95 94 90 92 91

2 86 96 99 91 82 80 80 95 99 83 80 86

3 92 94 98 95 91 93 93 94 96 94 90 91

Total Score 266 282 291 277 266 267 262 284 289 267 262 268
Avg Score 89 94 97 92 89 89 87 95 96 89 87 89

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services











































































Wastewater Engineering Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company Anchor CEI, Inc.
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. Carollo Engineers, Inc. CPH, Inc. Dewberry/Preble-Rish GGI, LLC dba Genesis
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC Hazen and Sawyer
Panhandle Engineering, 

Inc. Volkert, Inc.

1 88 92 94 91 93 94 89 95 94 90 91

2 86 96 99 93 84 80 80 95 99 83 86

3 92 94 98 95 92 93 92 94 96 92 91

Total Score 266 282 291 279 269 267 261 284 289 265 268
Avg Score 89 94 97 93 90 89 87 95 96 88 89

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services





































































Traffic & Intersection Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company CPH, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc. GGI, LLC dba Genesis
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc. Volkert

1 91 93 92 94 89 95 90 91

2 87 75 95 96 82 93 80 92

3 92 91 92 95 90 92 88 94

Total Score 270 259 279 285 261 280 258 277
Avg Score 90 86 93 95 87 93 86 92

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services



















































Surveying Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. CPH, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc.

 
Surveying & Mapping 

Corp

1 92 91 93 92 95 90 90

2 88 93 86 95 93 81 98

3 92 94 92 94 91 89 97

Total Score 272 278 271 281 279 260 285
Avg Score 91 93 90 94 93 87 95

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services











































Subdivision & Site Development Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company Anchor CEI, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc. GGI, LLC dba Genesis
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc. SCS Engineers Volkert

1 88 93 92 94 89 95 90 92 91

2 71 82 74 85 89 82 85 77 83

3 95 95 93 94 96 95 95 89 92

Total Score 254 270 259 273 274 272 270 258 266
Avg Score 85 90 86 91 91 91 90 86 89

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services

























































Structural Engineering Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. CPH, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc. Volkert

1 92 91 93 92 95 90 91

2 94 87 80 84 92 80 88

3 93 93 94 93 94 90 93

Total Score 279 271 267 269 281 260 272
Avg Score 93 90 89 90 94 87 91

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services













































Stormwater Engineering Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. CPH, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc. GGI, LLC dba Genesis 
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.

  
MacDonald Florida, 

LLC
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc. SCS Engineers Volkert

1 92 91 93 92 94 89 95 90 92 91

2 92 87 80 89 94 89 90 80 75 81

3 97 95 94 94 96 94 94 93 90 91

Total Score 281 273 267 275 284 272 279 263 257 263
Avg Score 94 91 89 92 95 91 93 88 86 88

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services































































Solid Waste Services Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company Dewberry Preble-Rish
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc HDR Engineering, Inc
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc. SCS Engineers

1 93 89 93 90 92

2 87 82 92 83 92

3 91 95 95 92 97

Total Score 271 266 280 265 281
Avg Score 90 89 93 88 94

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services

































Roadway Design Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company
Baskerville-Donovan, 

Inc. CPH, Inc. Dewberry/Preble-Rish DRMP, Inc. GGI, LLC dba Genesis
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc.
Mott, MacDonald 

Florida, LLC
Panhandle 

Engineering, Inc. Volkert, Inc.

1 92 91 93 92 94 89 95 90 91

2 91 87 82 89 90 91 89 83 84

3 95 95 94 96 95 95 94 93 91

Total Score 278 273 269 277 279 275 278 266 266
Avg Score 93 91 90 92 93 92 93 89 89

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services

























































Environmental Support Evaluation Scores

Evaluator/Company CPH, Inc.
Dewberry | Preble-

Rish DRMP, Inc.
Gortemoller 

Engineering, Inc. HDR Engineering, Inc.
Nova Engineering & 
Environmental, LLC SCS Engineers

Southern Earth 
Sciences Volkert

1 91 93 92 89 93 89 92 90 91

2 83 80 82 82 84 80 85 82 86

3 94 91 92 95 93 91 95 94 91

Total Score 268 264 266 266 270 260 272 266 268
Avg Score 89 88 89 89 90 87 91 89 89

Rank

16-18 Civil Engineering Services - Continuing Services
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